

# **LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972**

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF FINNINGLEY  
PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY 15TH DECEMBER  
2020 AT 7PM (SEE NOTE BELOW)**

## **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT PARISH COUNCIL MEETINGS DURING LOCKDOWN**

OUR MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE TO BE HELD ON THE 3<sup>RD</sup> TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7PM BUT DURING LOCKDOWN THEY WILL BE BY VIDEOCONFERENCE AND NOT AS USUAL, IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

DURING LOCKDOWN WE HAVE PROVIDED TWO WAYS IN WHICH THE PUBLIC CAN RAISE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS AT THE MEETING:

- BY EMAIL VIA THE PARISH COUNCILS WEBSITE ([www.finningleyparishcouncil.org](http://www.finningleyparishcouncil.org))
- IN PERSON AT THE REMOTE MEETING (THIS HAS TO BE BY INVITATION, PLEASE EMAIL THE CLERK AT [finningleypc@yahoo.com](mailto:finningleypc@yahoo.com) BEFORE 10AM ON MONDAY 16<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER 2020)

THE FIRST 15 MINUTES OF THE MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC WHO HAVE CONTACTED THE CLERK OR ARE "PRESENT" AT THE MEETING

## **AGENDA**

1. TO RECEIVE/ACCEPT APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF OTHER INTERESTS AND ANY UPDATES TO EXISTING MEMBERS' INTERESTS
3. POLICING ISSUES
4. REPORT FROM WARD COUNCILLORS/DMBC REPRESENTATIVES
5. TO DISCUSS ANY ISSUES RAISED BY THE PUBLIC VIA THE COUNCILS WEBSITE OR BY PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT THE MEETING
6. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 17<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER 2020
7. MATTERS ARISING FROM ABOVE MEETING FOR INFORMATION/NOTING
8. CAP MEETING REPORT
9. REPORT ON AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
10. VILLAGE ENHANCEMENT PROJECTS
11. JOINT PLAYING FIELD
12. ISSUES RELATING TO VILLAGE HALL
13. POND ISSUES
14. ALLOTMENTS PROVISION
15. FINANCIAL MATTERS
16. PLANNING ISSUES
17. HIGHWAY ISSUES
18. COMMUNICATION
19. TO RECEIVE AND NOTE CORRESPONDENCE
20. TO CONFIRM DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
TUESDAY 19<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2021 AT 7PM

DATED: 10<sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER 2020

**Julie Leighton-Eshelby -Clerk to Finningley Parish Council**